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INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-999]

Certain Air Mattress Bed Systems and
Components Thereof Commission
Determination Not to Review Two
Initial Determinations Terminating the
Investigation Based Upon a Consent
Order Stipulation and Proposed
Consent Order, a Settlement
Agreement, and a Withdrawal of the
Compilaint; Issuance of a Consent
Order; Termination of the Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined not to
review two initial determinations
(“IDs”’) (Order Nos. 9 and 10) of the
presiding administrative law judge
(“ALJ”) terminating the above-captioned
investigation based upon a consent
order stipulation and proposed consent
order, a settlement agreement, and a
withdrawal of the complaint. The
Commission has also determined to
issue the consent order. The
investigation is terminated.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Robert Needham, Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
708-5468. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server at https://www.usitc.gov.
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at https://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on May 23, 2016, based on a complaint
filed by Select Comfort Corporation of
Minneapolis, Minnesota; and Select
Comfort SC Corporation of Greenville,
South Carolina (together, “Select
Comfort”). 81 FR 32344-45. The
complaint alleges a violation of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as

amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, based on
infringement of U.S. Patent Nos.
6,804,848 (‘“‘the ’848 patent”) and
7,389,554 (“the ’554 patent”) by
respondents Elements of Rest Inc. of
Atlanta, Georgia, and Responsive
Surface Technology LLC of Atlanta,
Georgia (together, “ReST”’); and
American National Manufacturing Inc.
of Corona, California, and Dires LLC d/
b/a Personal Comfort Bed of Orlando,
Florida (together, “ANM”). Id. The
Office of Unfair Import Investigations is
not a party to the investigation. Id. at
32345.

On November 4, 2016, Select Comfort
and ReST filed a joint motion to
terminate the investigation with respect
to ReST’s alleged infringement of the
’554 patent based on a consent order
stipulation and proposed consent order.
No party responded to the motion. On
November 18, 2016, the ALJ issued an
ID (Order No. 9) granting the motion.

Also on November 4, 2016, Select
Comfort moved to terminate the
investigation in its entirety. Specifically,
Select Comfort moved to terminate the
investigation with respect to ReST’s
alleged infringement of the *848 patent
based on a settlement agreement, and to
terminate the investigation with respect
to ANM based on a withdrawal of the
complaint. On November 9, 2016, ANM
opposed its termination from the
investigation. On November 18, 2016,
the ALJ issued an ID (Order No. 10)
granting the motion.

No petitions for review of either ID
were received.

The Commission has determined not
to review either ID, and to issue the
consent order. The investigation is
terminated in its entirety.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in part
210 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR part
210.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: December 9, 2016.
Lisa R. Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2016—-30093 Filed 12—14—16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

[OMB Number 1103-0098]

Agency Information Collection
Activities; Proposed eCollection
eComments Requested; COPS
Application Package

AGENCY: Community Oriented Policing
Services, Department of Justice.

ACTION: 60-day notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice
(DQJ) Office of Community Oriented
Policing Services (COPS) will be
submitting the following information
collection request to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) for
review and approval in accordance with
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995.

DATES: The purpose of this notice is to
allow for an additional 60 days for
public comment February 13, 2017.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If
you have comments especially on the
estimated public burden or associated
response time, suggestions, or need a
copy of the proposed information
collection instrument with instructions
or additional information, please
contact Lashon M. Hilliard, Department
of Justice Office of Community Oriented
Policing Services, 145 N Street NE.,
Washington, DC 20530.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Written
comments and suggestions from the
public and affected agencies concerning
the proposed collection of information
are encouraged. Your comments should
address one or more of the following
four points:

—Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s
estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

—Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

—Minimize the burden of the collection
of information on those who are to
respond, including through the use of
appropriate automated, electronic,
mechanical, or other technological
collection techniques or other forms
of information technology, e.g.,
permitting electronic submission of
responses.


https://edis.usitc.gov
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Overview of This Information
Collection

(1) Type of Information Collection:
Revision of a currently approved
collection.

(2) Title of the Form/Collection: COPS
Application Package.

(3) Agency form number: 1103-0098
U.S. Department of Justice Office of
Community Oriented Policing Services.

(4) Affected public who will be asked
or required to respond, as well as a brief
abstract: Primary: Law Enforcement
Agencies.

(5) An estimate of the total number of
respondents and the amount of time
estimated for an average respondent to
respond/reply: The estimated total
number of respondents is 5,000. The
estimated hourly burden to the
applicant is 11 hours for each
respondent to review the instructions
and complete the application.

(6) An estimate of the total public
burden (in hours) associated with the
collection: There are an estimated
55,000 total annual burden hours
associated with this collection.

If additional information is required
contact:: Jerri Murray, Department
Clearance Officer, United States
Department of Justice, Justice
Management Division, Policy and
Planning Staff, Two Constitution
Square, 145 N Street NE., Room
3E.405B, Washington, DC 20530.

Dated: December 12, 2016.

Jerri Murray,

Department Clearance Officer for PRA, U.S.
Department of Justice.

[FR Doc. 2016—30108 Filed 12—14-16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-AT-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
[Docket No. OTJ 120]

United States Assumption of
Concurrent Federal Criminal
Jurisdiction; Hoopa Valley Tribe

AGENCY: Office of Tribal Justice,
Department of Justice.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Deputy Attorney General,
exercising authority delegated by the
Attorney General, granted the request by
the Hoopa Valley Tribe for United States
Assumption of Concurrent Federal
Criminal Jurisdiction. Concurrent
federal criminal jurisdiction will take
effect no later than November 18, 2017.
DATES: This determination took effect on
November 18, 2016.

ADDRESSES: Mr. Tracy Toulou, Director,
Office of Tribal Justice, Department of
Justice, 950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW.,

Room 2310, Washington, DC 20530,
email OTJ/@usdoj.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: MTr.
Tracy Toulou, Director, Office of Tribal
Justice, Department of Justice, at (202)
514—8812 (not a toll-free number) or
OTJ@usdoj.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Statutory Background

The Tribal Law and Order Act (TLOA)
was enacted on July 29, 2010, as Title
II of Public Law 111-211. The purpose
of TLOA is to help the Federal
Government and tribal governments
better address the unique public safety
challenges that confront tribal
communities. Section 221(b) of the new
law, now codified at 18 U.S.C. 1162(d),
permits an Indian tribe with Indian
country subject to State criminal
jurisdiction under Public Law 280, Pub.
L. 83-280, 67 Stat. 588 (1953), to request
that the United States accept concurrent
jurisdiction to prosecute violations of
the General Crimes Act (18 U.S.C. 1152)
and the Major Crimes Act (18 U.S.C.
1153) within that tribe’s Indian country.

Department of Justice Regulation
Implementing 18 U.S.C. 1162(d)

On December 6, 2011, the Department
published final regulations that
established the framework and
procedures for a mandatory Public Law
280 tribe to request the assumption of
concurrent Federal criminal jurisdiction
within the Indian country of the tribe
that is subject to Public Law 280. 76 FR
76037 (Dec. 6, 2011), codified at 28 CFR
50.25. Among other provisions, the
regulations provide that, upon
acceptance of a tribal request, the Office
of Tribal Justice shall publish notice of
the consent in the Federal Register.

Request by the Hoopa Valley Tribe

By a request dated January 17, 2012,
the Hoopa Valley Tribe, located in the
State of California, requested that the
United States assume concurrent
Federal jurisdiction to prosecute
violations of the General Crimes Act and
the Major Crimes Act within the Indian
country of the tribe. This would allow
the United States to assume concurrent
criminal jurisdiction over offenses
within the Indian country of the tribe
without eliminating or affecting the
State’s existing criminal jurisdiction.

The Department of Justice granted the
tribe’s request on November 18, 2016. In
deciding to grant the tribe’s request, the
Department followed the procedures
described in the Department’s final
notice on Assumption of Concurrent
Federal Criminal Jurisdiction in Certain
Areas of Indian Country, 76 FR 76037
(Dec. 6, 2011). The Federal

government’s assumption of concurrent
federal criminal jurisdiction within the
Indian country of the Hoopa Valley
Tribe will take effect no later than
November 18, 2017.

Dated: December 1, 2016.
Tracy Toulou,
Director, Office of Tribal Justice.
[FR Doc. 2016-30132 Filed 12-14-16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-A5-P

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Notice of Permit Applications Received
Under the Antarctic Conservation Act
of 1978

AGENCY: National Science Foundation

ACTION: Notice of permit applications
received under the Antarctic
Conservation Act of 1978, Public Law
95-541.

SUMMARY: The National Science
Foundation (NSF) is required to publish
a notice of permit applications received
to conduct activities regulated under the
Antarctic Conservation Act of 1978.
NSF has published regulations under
the Antarctic Conservation Act at Title
45 Part 671 of the Code of Federal
Regulations. This is the required notice
of permit applications received.

DATES: Interested parties are invited to
submit written data, comments, or
views with respect to this permit
application by January 17, 2017. This
application may be inspected by
interested parties at the Permit Office,
address below.

ADDRESSES: Comments should be
addressed to Permit Office, Room 755,
Division of Polar Programs, National
Science Foundation, 4201 Wilson
Boulevard, Arlington, Virginia 22230.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Nature McGinn, ACA Permit Officer, at
the above address or ACApermits@
nsf.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
National Science Foundation, as
directed by the Antarctic Conservation
Act of 1978 (Pub. L. 95-541), as
amended by the Antarctic Science,
Tourism and Conservation Act of 1996,
has developed regulations for the
establishment of a permit system for
various activities in Antarctica and
designation of certain animals and
certain geographic areas a requiring
special protection. The regulations
establish such a permit system to
designate Antarctic Specially Protected
Areas.


mailto:ACApermits@nsf.gov
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